

From: Rob King [GRO]
Sent: Fri 20/09/2013 12:35:07 PM (UTC)
To: Andrew Wise [GRO]; Andy Hayward [GRO]; Simon I Hutchinson [GRO]; Darrell Kennedy [GRO]; Andrew Daley [GRO]; Helen Dickinson [GRO]; Dave Posnett [GRO]; Steve Bradshaw [GRO]; Michael Stanway [GRO]; Kevin Ryan [GRO]; Suzanne Winter [GRO]; Robert Daily [GRO]; Colette A Mcateer [GRO]; Christopher G Knight [GRO]; Gordon Y Grant [GRO]; Jim Coney [GRO]; Andrew S McCabe [GRO]; Sharron L Jennings [GRO]; Aftab Ali [GRO]; Ashlie Colman [GRO]; Ben Edwards [GRO]; Bradley Edwards [GRO]; Mark Dennett [GRO]; Jarnail A Singh [GRO]; Gayle A Peacock [GRO]; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [GRO]; [GRO]; 'martin.smith' [GRO]
Subject: Re: Conduct Of criminal Investigations Meeting - 25/9/13

All,
The day (hopefully) will give us the opportunity to go through the documents, up skill around interview technique and have discussion over any ambiguity or areas of concern you may have in a workshop session. It is vital that you spend sometime going through the conduct of investigation policy and importantly actively participate on what will be an interesting, informative and enjoyable day.
Regards
Rob

From: Andrew Wise
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 12:12 PM
To: Rob King; Andy Hayward; Simon I Hutchinson; Darrell Kennedy; Andrew Daley; Helen Dickinson; Dave Posnett; Steve Bradshaw; Michael Stanway; Kevin Ryan; Suzanne Winter; Robert Daily; Colette A Mcateer; Christopher G Knight; Gordon Y Grant; Jim Coney; Andrew S McCabe; Sharron L Jennings; Aftab Ali; Ashlie Colman; Ben Edwards; Bradley Edwards; Mark Dennett; Jarnail A Singh; Gayle A Peacock; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; martin smith [GRO]
Subject: Conduct Of criminal Investigations Meeting - 25/9/13

All

Please find attached the Conduct Of Criminal Investigations policy along with relevant appendices, this is in readiness for discussion at the meeting next week so please digest beforehand. You will be getting a hard copy on the day so there is no need for you to print a copy off.

An agenda will be circulated on Monday.

Should people be called away to support the Crown Network then a decision will be made whether to reschedule the event.

Regards
Andrew

Andrew Wise | Security Manager



4th Floor, 120 Bark St, Bolton, BL1 2AX



GRO



[andrew.wise@](#)

GRO



[Post Office stories](#)



[@postofficenews](#)

POST
OFFICE